

DR JOHN BENTIVOGLIO

ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON

MBBS, FRACS, FAORTHA

QUALIFICATIONS

MBBS Sydney University (1971)
FRACS (Ortho) (1981)

ACCREDITATIONS

AMA 4th Edition
AMA 5th Edition
NSW Motor Accident SIRA – Authorised Health Practitioner
Workcover NSW – Permanent Impairment Assessor
Comcare – Permanent Impairment Assessor

SPECIAL INTERESTS

Backs
Spinal Surgery
Spinal Disorders
Bone and Connective Tissue Disorders

CURRENT POSITIONS

Head of Orthopaedic Surgery Department (Current)
The Canterbury Hospital, Campsie

Visiting Orthopaedic Surgeon (Current)
Sydney Private Hospital, Ashfield

Visiting Orthopaedic Surgeon (Current)
Bourke District Hospital, Bourke

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Orthopaedic Registrar (1980-1981)
Rachel Forster Hospital, Redfern

Research Fellow in Spinal Surgery (1978-1979)
Toronto General Hospital, Toronto, Canada

Paediatric Orthopaedic Registrar (1978)
Queen Mother's Hospital for Sick Children, Glasgow, Scotland

Professorial Orthopaedic Registrar (1977)
Western Infirmary, Glasgow, Scotland

Orthopaedic Registrar (1975-1977)
Robert Jones & Agnes Hunt Orthopaedic Hospital, Oswestry, England

Junior Orthopaedic Registrar (1974)
Hornsby District Hospital



BIOGRAPHY

With almost 40 years' experience, Dr John Bentivoglio is an expert in back injuries. Dr John Bentivoglio has practiced as an Orthopaedic Surgeon in metropolitan and regional New South Wales, as well as working in Canada and the United Kingdom. Dr John Bentivoglio received his fellowship of the Royal Australian College of Surgeons in 1981. Dr John Bentivoglio will not accept Medical Negligence cases.

LOCATION

Sydney, Newcastle, Parramatta